STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

} OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNDR AZTEC. NEW MEXICD B7410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

November 6, 1981

Mr. Ron Rovenko
Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 3360
Casper, WY 82602

Re: Plugging Programs for P. L. Davis #1, A-26~26N-11W
and P. L. Davis #2, L-26-26N-11W."

Dear Mr. Rovenko:

The plugging program for the P. L. Davis #1 is as follows:

PB to 5970
5700 to 5100
2500 to 2400 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
1750 to 1600 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
1150 to 1050 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
750 to 650 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
320 to 220

10 sks at top with dry hole marker

The plugging program for the P. L. Davis #2 is as follows:

PB to 5580
5100 to 5000
2450 to 2300 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
1650 to 1480 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
750 to 650 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)
370 to 270 Perforate & Squeeze (perforate at bottom of plug)

10 sks at top with dry hole marker

If I can be of any further service, please contact this office.
Yours truly,

Jeff A. Edmister

Geologist/Field Representative

JAE:gcC
cc: Operator file

7Well files
Reading file



